9
R
3

;

A

227
I

New Enlerprisc Stone & Lime Co.. Ine.

PO Box 77 « New Emterprive, Pennsylvania 16664 ¢« Corporate Office; K14.766.2211

December 19, 1990

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

475 Allendale Rcad

King of Prussia, FA 19406

Attn: John R. White

RE: Docket No. 030-17472
License No. 37-19350~01

Dear Mr. White:

The following corrective action has been taken concerning
defic! {es found during the November 8, 1990 inspection. Leak
tests we, performed on November 9 &nu November 12, 1990 on the
two Troxle: Gauges (Model 3411B, Sctu’al Nus.17183 and 13190). 1In
addition, a physicul inventery of 1., gauges was performed on
November 9, 199%90. A better system of tracking the compliance
with the conditions of License No, 37-19350) will be utilized
immediately by the writer.

It is hoped the above information is sufficient for your
use. If there are any guestions, please contact me at your
convenience.

Sincercly,

NEW ENTERPRISE STONE & LIME CO., INC.

It
. Lon Reffnér, P.E.

Radiation Safety Officer
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